



LEONARDO PARODI SOLANO

PRACTICE AREAS

Litigation & Conflict Resolution.

lparodi@gomezpinzon.com

+57 (601) 319-2900 Ext. 632

PROFILE

Leonardo has more than one year of professional experience in national and international litigation and arbitration. He has worked in the private and public sector in conflict resolution and constitutional actions; he has also been involved in complex processes in the infrastructure, energy, financial, mining, oil & gas, pharmaceutical, transportation and telecommunications industries before the ordinary jurisdiction, administrative litigation, the Superintendence of Corporations and the Superintendence of Industry and Commerce. He is a member of the Red Juvenil de Arbitraje de la Cámara de Comercio de Bogotá (Young Arbitration Network of the Bogotá Chamber of Commerce) and COLVYAP – Colombian Very Young Arbitration Practitioners.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Junior Associate, Gómez-Pinzón, since 2024
- Auxiliar Judicial Grado 2 Transitorio, Corte Constitucional, November 2023 - December 2023.
- Lawyer, Tobar & Romero Abogados, March 2023 - September 2023.
- Internship, Tobar & Romero Abogados, July 2022 - November 2022.

Gómez-Pinzón

SINCE 1992

EDUCATION

- Law, Universidad del Rosario, 2023.
- Minor in Private Law, Universidad del Rosario, 2023.
- Minor International and Globalization Law, Universidad del Rosario, 2023.
- Winter Academy on International Arbitration “Across the Arbitration Universe: Different Perspectives on Dispute Resolution in the Modern World”, The Russian institute of Modern Arbitration, 2023.

LANGUAGES

- Spanish
- English